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London Borough of Camden

2" Floor, 5 Pancras Square

Town Hall, Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Dear Sir/Madam,

81 Avenue Road, London NW8 6JD

We confirm that Gary Povey has been appointed by the Client of the above, as the Basement Design
Engineer for the proposed development at the same address on behalf of Elliott Wood Partnership Ltd. In
addition, | confirm that the Basement Design Engineer has been appointed to undertake site visits during
construction to inspect the permanent and temporary basement construction works to ensure the works
are broadly compliant with the design.

BSc CEng MIStructE
Associate Director

For and on behalf of Elliott Wood Partnership Limited

q
S
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



